TO: ' LOUIS IVON: Chief Investigator ' ;. &3 i ' N

FROM: GARY SANDERS, Investigator
- . = = . - o

RE: DR. SAMUAL LEGGIO
Office & Residence 4914 Magazine St.

SUBJECT : 1EE HARVEY OSWALD =~ - -
,***'*‘*"'***************************i*_

' I interviewed Dr.ALEGGIO at his office on Wednesday,
March 27, 1968 .at 4:00 p.m. . :

N,/ el . | I
- - DR. LEGGIO stated that he had seen MARINA OSWALD . TN
. pushing- her baby up and down Magazine Street in a stoller. i |
: DR. LEGGIQ said that he had also seen OSWALD . ’
walking on Magazine Street and some times OSWALD was walking in
the direction of Gogreve's Bar. : & e o

) s DR.» LEGGIO said he never saw MARINA and OSWALD
¥ .  together, although he thought that both both lived in the same building.

5 )
DR. LEGGIE says he never saw OSWALD with a gun or

any other weapon.~“

DR. LEGGIO s oplnlon of’ OSWALD was “he just seemed

ép. / DR LEGGIO never saw anyone visit OSWALD and he
never saw OSWALD ride off in a car.

-

\ to be keeplng to himself".
DR. LEGGIO was interviewed by the FBI shortly after '
the assassination and he. said.he told them exactly what he told me.
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NOTES: From the layout of Dr. Leggio's office, it .
: would be very difficult to observe anyone
on Magazine Street as all the windows facing
the street are curtained and have Venetian —
. blinds. s } HELS s

S e -Dr. Legglo was cooperatlve, and offered his ;’\ -
— help in the futuf® if it became needed. =,
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